NOTE: Your student planning must be complete before your appointment. Students unprepared may be asked to reschedule. Please come at least 30 minutes early to your appointment if you need additional assistance.

1. Go to wtamu.edu, click on the **MY BUFF PORTAL** icon. It can be found on the home page about half way down.

	Student	Links	1115
My Buff portal	Registration (Buff Advisor)	Student E-mail	Ø
Class Schedule	WT Class	$\bigcirc$	
	レント・レント・ト		
			1 2000

2. Log in with your username and password, select the **BUFF ADVISOR** icon located on the top right corner of the page.



3. The Buff Adviser menu has 9 sections. On the left side of the screen please select **STUDENT PLANNING**.

	welcome to Buff Advisor!				
0	Student Finance Here you can view your latest statement and make a payment online.	(B) Financial Aid Here you can access financial aid data, forms, etc.			
(*	Tax Information Here you can change your consent for e-delivery of tax information.	Banking Information Here you can view and update your banking information.			
	Student Planning Here you can search for courses, plan your terms, and schedule & register your course sections.	Course Catalog Here you can view and search the course catalog.			
	Grades Here you can view your grades by term.	Graduation Overview Here you can view and submit a graduation application.			
io	Academic Attendance Here you can view your attendances by term.				
	© Mart Tours AD M Daharday   All Diab	R RAMMANNI I CANNAN TY TRAIL I DAG CEL DADA			

 Student planning will open as a new window. You will have two option to select from "View Your Progress" and "Plan Your Degree & Register for Classes". Select "Plan your Degree & Register for Classes," your schedule for the current semester will be displayed.

≡	B U	Vest Tex	$\operatorname{Ras}_{R} \operatorname{A\&M}_{Y_{n}}$				<b>A</b> gh945620	〔→ Sign out	Help	
<b>♠</b>	Academics Student Planning Planning Overview									
	Steps to Getting Started					Course for sou	Search for courses Q			
盦	There are many options to help you plan your courses and earn your degree. Here are 2 steps to get you st					Search for cou	search jor courses			
() 	View Your Progress Start by going to My Progress to see your academic progress in your degree and search for courses. Go to My Progress 2020 Summer 1 Semester Schedule								d register	
		Sun	Mon		Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat		
	8am								^	
	9am									
	10am									

- 5. Once on the calendar view, make sure you use the arrows to scroll over to the semester you are wanting to add the courses to.
- 6. Use your **DEGREE CHECKLIST** along with the "my progress" tab to view the classes you have completed and to select <u>potential classes that pertain to your major</u> for upcoming semester(s).

7. To select a course, type the course abbreviation and number in the search bar located near the top right side of the screen. An example of a class would be "MATH 1314. Courses may be entered various ways which may result in more or fewer results. "MATH1314" will result in the most concise search. MATH and MATH 1314 will produce broader search results.



8. The course name, number, and description will appear. You will see a button to the right of the course name labeled **ADD COURSE TO PLAN**, select this option.





 Pop-up screen will allow you to select the term you want to add the course to. Semester can be selected from the drop down menu located at the bottom of the screen that says SELECT A TERM. Pick the term, then select ADD COURSE TO PLAN on the bottom right side of the screen.



10. Repeat steps 5-8 for each course you want to add to the upcoming semester.

11. SECTIONS WILL NOT ALWAYS BE AVAILABLE WHEN GREENIGHTING START. However, once they are available and once you are ready to select sections, you will need to go back to the original calendar view. Once here, you will select VIEW OTHER SECTIONS for the course you wish to see sections (days/times) for. Select the sections you want and add it to your schedule by clicking ADD SECTION.



- 12. Remember you need at least <u>4 courses that pertain to your major to be able to visit with an academic adviser.</u>
- 13. PLEASE BE SURE TO TAKE A SCREENSHOT OR A PICTURE OF YOUR PLANNED COURSES. You can find this list on the calendar view for the term you are enrolling in. IF YOU NEED HELP, please stop by advising at least 30 minutes before your appointment.